
_ 
NSW 
GOVERNMENT 

Transport 
Roads & Maritime 
Services 

  

17 August 2016 

Our Ref: SYD15/01543 
Department Ref: SSD 7421 

Acting Team Leader 
Industry Assessments 
Department of Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 

Attention: Mazz Appleton 

SSD 7421 — NOTICE OF EXHIBITION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT - 
MORTDALE RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY AT 20 HEARNE STREET, MORTDALE 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Reference is made to the Department's correspondence dated 18 July 2016 requesting the 
Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) to provide comments on the draft 
Environmental Impact Statement. 

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the submitted Environmental Impact Statement and have 
no objection to the proposal. 

Further enquiries on this matter can be directed to the nominated Land Use Planner Ravi 
Ravendra on phone 8849 2540 or by email at Development.Sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au. 

You in ere y, 

Angela Malloch 
A/Manager Land Use Assessment 
Network and Safety Section 

Roads and Maritime Services 
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